

**MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF  
ABERMULE WITH LLANDYSSIL COMMUNITY COUNCIL  
held at  
LLANDYSSIL OLD SCHOOL  
on WEDNESDAY 9<sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2019 at 7.30pm**

**PRESENT**

Cllr. Gwyneth Jones  
Cllr. Jane Rees  
Cllr. Paul Davis  
Cllr. Pat Thomas  
Cllr. Anne Brewin  
Co. Cllr. Gareth Pugh (left at 8.45pm)  
Cllr. Bryan Williams

**APOLOGIES**

Cllr. Richard Jerman  
Cllr. Gary Orrells

**ALSO IN ATTENDANCE**

Mr. Gwilym Rippon (Clerk)

15 members of the public present.

Questions were asked in relation to planning application 18/0912/FUL | Installation of a micro hydro scheme and all associated works | Rock Mill Aber-miwl Trefaldwyn Powys SY15 6NN, the chair reported that this application had been discussed at the last meeting and decided upon. Discussions also took place in relation to the current position in relation to the recycling centre. The cost of funding a bus to attend Powys County Council Full Council meeting was suggested

Agenda  
item

**001-19** 1. **OPENING AND WELCOME**

Cllr. J. Rees opened the meeting and thanked all for their attendance.

**002-19** 2. **ATTENDANCE AND APOLOGIES**

See list above.

**003-19** 3. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

The following declarations were made by members:

Name	Item	Personal	Prejudicial
Cllr. Williams	Planning item 7b	✓	✓

**004-19** 4. **CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE MEETING (previously circulated)**

Following review of the minutes

**RESOLVED**

That the minutes of the meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2018 were a true record of what had transpired.

**005-19**      5.      **INFORMATION FROM THE MINUTES**

Cllr. Pugh stated he was to liaise with a member of ACT Planning 18/0872/HH Merlins Oak the clerk reported that he had not received details requested.

**006-19**      6.      **CORRESPONDENCE**

The clerk reported that he had received a reply from numerous clerks, councils and AMs in response to our letter regarding Abermule Business Park. Welsh Assembly Government on future role of Town and Community Councillors. (circulated)  
Powys County Council Planning third party responses no longer uploaded to portal. Clerk to write expressing dissatisfaction and request continuation.

**007-19**      7.      **PLANNING**

a. Update on the Abermule Business Park  
This was discussed in the public session. However the Clerk was instructed to make contact with Sarah Page of Powys County Council to follow up on Community Updates.

b. 18/0912/FUL  
Application for a residential development of 5 dwellings, formation of access and all associated works at land Off Hawthorn Drive Llandyssil Montgomery Powys SY15 6LQ – Presentation by agent Ian Pryce.

RESOLVED – Council fully supports this application as a natural progression of Hawthorn Drive, infill and in keeping with the existing area.

**008-19**      8.      **FINANCE**

a) to note the bank balances:  
The balances stood at Current account      £ 12808.70  
Deposit account      £ 20841.40  
Giving a total of      £ 33650.10

b) Support for ACT  
The funding of a coach was discussed to enable continued lobbying of Powys County Council in relation to the recycling site was discussed. Resolved to fund Coach to the value of £300.00p

c) Support for newly formed group.  
This was discussed  
Resolved support to the sum of £200.00p

d) To consider the following invoices

1. HMRC £138.00p (Section 111 &112 LGA 1972)
2. Clerk's expenses £35.82p (Section 111 &112 LGA 1972)  
(mileage, office allowance and backup)
3. Viking £81.94 (Section 111 LGA 1972)
4. Pear Technology £102.00p (Section 111 LGA 1972)

The Clerk was instructed to pay all invoices.

**009-19**      9.      **BUSY BEES PLAY GROUP (FINANCE REQUIREMENTS)**

The representatives gave a presentation in relation to the current position. It was agreed that funding would be £1000.00 per .month for four months

**010-19**      10.      **TRAINING**

Deferred Cluster Group to arrange.

**011-19**      11.      **COUNCILLOR VACANCIES**

This was deferred to advertise vacancies in Newsletter.

**012-19**      12.      **REPRESENTATIVES FOR OUTSIDE BODIES**

- |                      |   |
|----------------------|---|
| a. One Voice Wales   | Deferred till new Councillors Co-Opted. |
| b. The Cluster Group | Deferred till new Councillors Co-Opted. |
| c. School Governors  | Deferred till new Councillors Co-Opted. |

**013-19**      13.      **C.CLLR'S UPDATE**

- C.Cllr had left hence there would be no update.

**014-19**      14.      **HIGHWAY MATTERS**

The following defects were brought to Cllr. Pugh's attention.  
Awaiting visit from Chris Lloyd, Highways to walk round with Cllr. Pugh

- Potholes on Green Lane.
- Captain's pitch potholes
- The Green, Cefn Y Coed Road potholes

**015-19**      15.      **CLUSTERING:**

The Cluster group had met and discussed were:  
Rights of Way new funding has been secured

**016-19**      16.      **REPORTS OF COMMITTEES ATTENDED**

Nil

**017-19**      17.      **INFORMATION FROM MEMBERS**

Cllr. Pugh dealing with a parking issue in Llandyssil.

**018-19**

18. **MALT**

deferred

**019-19**

19. **DATE OF NEXT MEETINGS**

Regular meeting at 7.30pm on 6<sup>th</sup> February 2019 (at Llandyssil).

The meeting was closed at 10.33pm